Mark Berman

From: Jamie Alan Cole <JCole@wsh-law.com>

Sent: Friday, August 17, 2018 2:37 PM

To: Kim Briesemeister; Mark Berman; Claudia McKenna (cmcmunilaw@gmail.com)

Cc: Daniel L. Abbott

Subject: FW: Interlocal Agreement Regarding the City of Pompano Beach Community
Redevelopment Agency

Attachments: 2018-08-14 Interlocal Agreement Regarding City of Pompano CRA.pdf

Attached is the fully executed interlocal agreement settling the case. The City needs to pass the resolution attached as
Exhibit 3 within 60 days (mid October). Make sure that happens. We are preparing a joint notice dismissing the case. |
will also ask the County when they will be passing Exhibit 2 (which is the resolution clarifying the delegations of
authority to the City so that the CRA can operate, issue bonds, etc).

From: Bennett, Ashley <ANBENNETT@broward.org>

Sent: Friday, August 17, 2018 9:58 AM

To: Jamie Alan Cole <JCole@wsh-law.com>

Cc: Meyers, Andrew <AMEYERS@broward.org>; Harrod, Rene <RHARROD @broward.org>; Fairclough, Gillian
<GFAIRCLOUGH®@broward.org>; Monique Sarraff-Ravelo <msarraff@wsh-law.com>; Daniel L. Abbott <DAbbott@wsh-
law.com>; Monique Sarraff-Ravelo <msarraff@wsh-law.com>; Justin D. Luger <JLuger@wsh-law.com>; Patricia Grotto
<PGrotto@wsh-law.com>

Subject: Interlocal Agreement Regarding the City of Pompano Beach Community Redevelopment Agency

Good morning,

Attached you will find an e-copy of the fully executed Interlocal Agreement'Regarding the City of Pompano
Beach Community Redevelopment Agency. An original will be sent by mail.

Thank you,

Ashley Bennett, FRP

Paralegal

Office of the County Attorney

115 S. Andrews Ave., Suite 423, Fort Lauderdale, FL 33301
Office: 954-357-7600 ext. 6161

www.broward.org/legal

Under Florida law, most e-mail messages to or from Broward County employees or officials are public
records, available to any person upon request, absent an exemption. Therefore, any e-mail message
to or from the County, inclusive of e-mail addresses contained therein, may be subject to public
disclosure.

Jamie Alan Cole

Broward Managing Director
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THINK BEFORE YOU PRINT

This message, together with any attachments, is intended only for the addressee. It may contain information which is legally privileged, confidential
and exempt from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution, use, or any action
or reliance on this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately by telephone
(954) 763-4242 or by return e-mail and delete the message, along with any attachments.

Tax Advice Disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS under Circular 230, we inform you that any U.S. federal tax
advice contained in this communication (including any attachments), unless otherwise specifically stated, was not intended or written to be used, and
cannot be used, for the purpose of (1) avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (2) promoting, marketing or recommending to another
party any matters addressed herein.



